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Kay Flynn

To: | Jeff Bates m i @ i _
Ce: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons A 5,,
Subject: RE: 040708-TP - BST/BeliSouth BSE, Inc. - Agreement and Amendments i 5
Will do.

----- Original Message-----
From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 3:32 PM N QW o/

To: Kay Flynn - Q’Z’L 7.&;(
Cc: Victor McKay: Sally Simmons -
Subject: 040708-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc. - Agreement and Amendments

st

Kay, the above agreement lists the previous name of the CLEC, and includes five name change
amendments, and the TRO amendment all in one package. Since BellSouth BSE changed its name to
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. between the time the agreement was executed and the time it was filed, I

believe it would be helpful (and less confusing) to change the title to be "... and BellSouth Long Distance,
Inc. f/k/a BellSouth BSE, Inc."

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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Kay Flynn

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Robyn P. Holland (Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM)
Subject: RE: 040708-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc. - Agreement and Amendments

Okay.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeff Bates :

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 3:48 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Victor McKay; Robyn P. Holland (Robyn.Holland@BELLSOUTH.COM)
Subject: RE: 040708-TP - BST/BeliSouth BSE, Inc. - Agreement and Amendments

Also, I forgot to say the title should also include "and six amendments" following "agreement”.
This is how I'm going to word my memo:

"Docket No. 040708-TP - Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation
agreement, and six amendments, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and BellSouth Long
Distance, Inc. f/k/a BellSouth BSE, Inc."

----- Original Message----~

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 3:34 PM

To: Jeff Bates

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons

Subject: RE: 040708-TP - BST/BellSouth BSE, Inc. - Agreement and Amendments

will do.

----- Original Message-~---

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 3:32 PM

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
BellSouth Long Distance, Inc. between the time the agreement was executed and the time it was filed, 1
believe it would be helpful (and less confusing) to change the title to be "... and BeliSouth Long Distance,
Inc. f/k/a BellSouth BSE, Inc."

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539



